LETTER AGREEMENT
. No.

90-222-PGE

Pacific Gas and Electric Company International Brotherhood of
Industrial Relations Department Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
215 Market Street Local Union 1245, IBEW
San Francisco, California 94106 P.O. Box 4790
[415) 973-1125 Walnut Creek, California 94596

[415] 933-6060
Richard Bradford, Manager Jack McNally, Business Manager

November 1, 1990

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Gentlenen:

Pursuant to Section 206.12 of the Physical Agreement, the Company
proposes to place Wayne Cross, Electric Telecommunication Supervisor,
Yosemite Division, into a vacant Telecommunication Technician position
in Fresno.

Mr. Cross has requested to return to his former classification of
Telecommunications Technician. There is not a vacancy in Yosemite
Division.

This request has been reviewed by the Pre-Review Screening Committee
(P-RC 1448) and later by the Fact Finding Committee (4719-90-51).

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of
this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

o Rl 8 8, LY

Manager of Industr1 Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of
the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

AA!V (l , 1990 By

:nj

Business Manager




